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From: Robert O'Hara [TSY]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 4:27 pm
To: Emma Grigg
Cc: Jean Le Roux [TSY]; Claire McLellan [TSY]; ^IRD: Phil Whittington; ^IRD: Paul Kilford; 

Kerryn.McIntosh-Watt@ird.govt.nz
Subject: RE: Numbers for the MOF for the MOF for her appearance before FEC on Thursday

Thanks Emma, 
 
The current thresholds have been in place since 1 October 2010, so we thought 2011 made sense as a reference 
point for the first year with the current thresholds. 
 
Cheers, 
Robbie 
 
From: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:22 PM 
To: Robert O'Hara [TSY] <Robert.O'Hara@treasury.govt.nz> 
Cc: Jean Le Roux [TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz>; Claire McLellan [TSY] <Claire.McLellan@treasury.govt.nz>; 
^IRD: Phil Whittington <Phil.Whittington@ird.govt.nz>; ^IRD: Paul Kilford <Paul.Kilford@Ird.govt.nz>; 
Kerryn.McIntosh-Watt@ird.govt.nz 
Subject: RE: Numbers for the MOF for the MOF for her appearance before FEC on Thursday 
 
Thanks Robbie 
 
Question from Nick – why do we use 2011 when the threshold changes were in 2010. 
 
Emma 
 
From: Robert O'Hara [TSY] <Robert.O'Hara@treasury.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:37 PM 
To: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz> 
Cc: Jean Le Roux [TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz>; Claire McLellan [TSY] <Claire.McLellan@treasury.govt.nz>; 
^IRD: Phil Whittington <Phil.Whittington@ird.govt.nz>; ^IRD: Paul Kilford <Paul.Kilford@Ird.govt.nz>; 
Kerryn.McIntosh-Watt@ird.govt.nz 
Subject: RE: Numbers for the MOF for the MOF for her appearance before FEC on Thursday 
 

Kia ora Emma, 
 
The below section of T2024/419 – IR2024/072 “Personal income tax – design and delivery” has some useful lines on 
fiscal drag. I’ve also added a couple of tables of additional stats that may be useful. 
 
Thanks, 
Robbie 
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From: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 7:46 PM 
To: Jean Le Roux [TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz> 
Cc: Claire McLellan [TSY] <Claire.McLellan@treasury.govt.nz>; ^IRD: Phil Whittington 
<Phil.Whittington@ird.govt.nz>; ^IRD: Paul Kilford <Paul.Kilford@Ird.govt.nz>; Kerryn McIntosh-Watt 
<Kerryn.McIntosh-Watt@ird.govt.nz> 
Subject: Numbers for the MOF for the MOF for her appearance before FEC on Thursday 
 
Hi all 
 
As discussed with Jean this evening Nick Venter from our office has asked for some help on preparing the MOF for a 
session with FEC first thing Thursday morning on the Budget Policy Statement. Nick has asked for “numbers” we 
might have on the background to the need for changing thresholds. In parƟcular he is interested in comparing 
average wages/minimum wage to the amount of tax payable comparing parƟcularly the 2010 thresholds when they 
were last adjusted to the threshold levels now and the proposed changes. I take from what he is asking for is largely 
the numbers around the fiscal drag story.  
 
Jean agreed to discuss this with Shane in the morning – but also interested in others views of what could be useful 
facts/numbers that would help the MOF explaining the case for the tax threshold proposals. 
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Happy to discuss. 
 
Emma 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

 
The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not an intended addressee: 
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733); 
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  
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